
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Stoneygate 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Thursday, 15 August 2019
TIME: 6:00 pm
PLACE: St James Church Hall, St James 

Terrace, Leicester, LE2 1NA

Ward Councillors

Councillor Kirk Master
Councillor Sharmen Rahman
Councillor Aminur Thalukdar



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this, please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND 
DECLARATIONS 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. ACTION LOG Appendix A

The action log of the previous meeting held on 12 March 2019, is attached for 
information and discussion. 

3. WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK 

Councillors will provide an update on ward related matters. 

4. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in the Stoneygate Ward. 

5. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Stoneygate Ward. 

6. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget.
 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Punum Patel, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 6575 email: 
Punum.Patel@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Aqil Sarang, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 5591 e-mail: 
Aqil.Sarang@leicester.gov.uk )

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


STONEYGATE COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 12 MARCH 2019

St. Philips Church Hall Evington Road, Leicester LE2 1QJ

NO ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING ACTION BY

23.  INTRODUCTION
S 

Councillor Thalakdur, Chair for the meeting led 
introductions.

There were no declarations of interest. 

24.  APOLOGIES 
FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Darren Evans the City 
Warden. 

25.  ACTION LOG The action log from the last meeting held on 6 
December 2018 was agreed as a correct record. 

26.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
FEEDBACK 

The Chair updated the meeting on housing related 
work he had been involved in from surgery meetings.

Residents informed of a petition proposing a one-way 
flow of traffic on Rowsley Street with the potential to 
change traffic flow around Evington Road.

The Chair thanked Councillor Chaplin for her long-
term support as co councillor and wished her all the 
best.

Councillor Master requested clarity and a plan of 
amendments to traffic orders whilst the work on 
London Road was in progress. 

Yellow markings along Evington Road indicated that 
officers were investigating possibilities to increase 
parking capacity and reduce footpath widths.

Work on traffic calming measures had completed on 
Stoughton Drive North.

School Parking Safety Scheme in the Stoneygate 
Ward was currently in progress and Medway Primary 
School had been planned for this financial Year.

Residents were informed that the Herschell Street 
Residents Parking Scheme had the potential to go 
live but no timeframe was available and with more 
people in support of the scheme this could possibly 
be extended to further streets nearby but was 
something that would have to be revisited at a later 
date.

ACTION:
Councillor 
Master

1

Appendix A



De Montfort University students had been involved 
with the mass volunteering day, clearing up various 
areas of the ward. All those involved were praised for 
their support.

After further consultation Sparkenhoe Primary School 
would be transferred to an academy status.

Councillor Master commended Councillor Chaplin for 
her work and support over the years and thanked her 
for her contribution.

Councillor Chaplin informed residents it would be the 
last community meeting she would be at as their ward 
Councillor and thanked everyone for their continuous 
support.

Residents were commended for their continuous 
attendance to the ward meetings and Councillor 
Chaplin was delighted with the outcome of the petition 
for the Residential Parking Scheme and residents 
approach to ward matters and encouraged residents 
to remain active.

An outline of recent involvement during Council 
meetings was distributed and is attached for 
information. 

27.  POLICE UPDATE The Police were unable to attend the meeting and no 
update was provided.  

28.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

The City Warden was unable to attend the meeting.

Residents raised their concerns that landlords across 
the ward were involved in fly tipping, especially in the 
conservation area.

Reports of bins being left on the streets around 
Evington Road were raised. 

ACTION:
City Warden

29.  MAYFIELD 
CENTRE 

A representative from The Nasihah Centre formerly 
the Mayfield Centre was in attendance at the meeting 
and delivered a presentation on the running of the 
centre.

Information on the work the centre had been involved 
in was given with details of the different activities that 
take place at the centre. Plans for future projects 
were outlined and information for booking the venue 
was made available to residents.

Previously concerns over traffic congestion had been 
raised which had now been resolved through 
deploying volunteers from the centre on a rota system 

2



during peak times and security at the centre had been 
enhanced with the new CCTV system.

(leaflet attached for more information). 

30.  WARD 
COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

A representative from Straight Path Resettlement 
attended the meeting and updated on the work that 
had been carried out using funding provided through 
the Ward Community Budget:

It was noted that:
 Straight Path Resettlement worked with ex-

offenders on release from custody to connect with 
local faith groups.

 The funding had helped carry out work with those 
that had been released from prison and those with 
family members in the prison system.

 The funding had helped the organisation build its 
profile and make connections around the city.

 Plans moving forward, included developing the 
organisation further and working with existing 
organisations.

It was suggested that the organisation could benefit 
from government funding and working with the 
Probation Service.

The Ward Community Engagement Officer gave an 
update on the Ward Budget:

 It was reported that 12 Applications had been 
supported but were yet to be signed off.

 The closing budget for the ward was £0.00

31.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

None 

32.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 7.25pm 

3



4



  1  

Councillor report for Ward meeting March 2019 

Cllr Lucy Chaplin 

 

I attended meetings of full council in October, November, January and February.  

I participated in all of these meetings :  

October questions – the council buying houses which private landlords were 

selling , to prevent tenants being made homeless.  

- Proposed cuts to voluntary community organisations . I also arranged a call 

-in of these proposals so that the executive had to look again at this 

decision 

- Poor signage for routes to the LRI and the discomfort for patients due to 

the number of speed bumps on jarrom Street.  

- The entrance to the new sexual health clinic in the haymarket shopping 

centre  

- The state of pavements in the ‘way roads’ 

- Timetable for second consultation on the draft local plan -including the 

selective private landlord licensing scheme 

 

November questions -extract from minutes : 

 

- Lord Mayor: Question number 8, Councillor Chaplin.  

- Councillor Chaplin: Thank you my Lord Mayor. “For each of the past 

four years: how much Section 106 money has been generated by 

developments in Stoneygate Ward, and how much has been spent in 

Stoneygate Ward and on what?” 

- Lord Mayor: City Mayor. Councillor Clair, Deputy City Mayor.  

- Councillor Clair: Thank you my Lord Mayor and to Councillor Chaplin 

for asking this question to me. I am provided with a list of all those 106 

monies which have been given to the City Council either received, spent 

or planned to be spent since November 2014, and  I am happy to provide 

that list this week either via email or by hard copy to all three Councillors 

Minute Item 26

5



  2  

of Stoneygate, and that breakdown sheet tells me that there is a total of 

£158,000 and £90,000 has been spent, which is the majority of that is for 

enhancement of open space and the rest of the money is planned to be 

spent and I will advise officers and ask officers to work with local Ward 

Councillors so that they should actually work with them and what are the 

priorities in their Ward so that that money is spent as it may be required 

and as it may be desired of the local Ward Councillors.  

- Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin a supplementary question? 

- Councillor Chaplin: I’m getting distracted by a vibrating phone here. It 

is not mine. Thank you, my Lord Mayor. Thank you, Deputy Mayor Clair. I 

am actually quite surprised by the amount of money and I am delighted 

that you are going to share the lists with us, that would be very helpful. 

What I would ask is we have, certainly I have for a long time, been asking 

that the money be spent in the Ward on facilities for young people. We 

were successful with the Onslow Park development. I have got a question 

about Prebend Gardens in a minute, but we have also talked about the 

priority for the Ward is a space for young people and youth, so they have 

got somewhere to go. Cedar Park and the ball park area would be really 

helpful to actually look towards that for something for young people. So, 

will the Deputy City Mayor consider proposals that if they are put 

forward by the Ward. Thank you.   

- Lord Mayor: Deputy City Mayor. 

- Councillor Clair: Thank you my Lord Mayor. If I just now remind 

myself that whenever any planning application actually comes and there 

are negotiations with the developers that what will be the condition and 

what this money would be actually spent on, probably that is one thing I 

need to clarify, and as I said in my first reply there has been some 

meeting scheduled earlier this year between the three Deputy City 

Mayors to undertake that sort of task with local Ward Councillors in each 

three constituencies and I have checked with Councillor Adam Clarke, 

Deputy City Mayor, that he said just those meeting was called and it was 

the opportunity at that time for Leicester South constituency members to 

come and actually share that information, but I am happy to work with all 

three Ward Councillors and I am happy to instruct officers to actually just 

explore those possibilities and discuss with them what their local 

6



  3  

priorities may be and all they can do to actually help and support to 

achieve those ambitions that Councillor Chaplin and other co-Councillors 

may have.    

- Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin, question number 9.   

- Councillor Chaplin: Thank you again my Lord Mayor. “What is the 

update on the work to improve Prebend Gardens?” 

- Councillor Clair: Just my Lord Mayor if I recall exactly now precisely 

that earlier this year there has been some leaflet drop and some public 

consultation on Prebend Gardens how local members and also local 

Ward Councillors may desire to see this Prebend Gardens shaped up with 

a mix and match of seating arrangements and some health and fitness 

equipment, may be how they want to improve the little area of the lake 

and that work has been complete, and now there is a meeting on 29th of 

this month at the African-Caribbean Centre to share that design which 

officers have a set of options while local people and local Ward 

Councillors to actually you know give some steer and also I have asked 

officers to take this with the consent of local Ward Councillors on I think 

6th December to their Ward meeting in Stoneygate. So once local 

Councillors give some steer on the options which are the best suited for 

the requirements of the local people for Prebend Gardens I will instruct 

officers that work is scheduled and I am hopeful that if that is done then 

it will be done by the early part of next year by February, March or April.  

- Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin do you have a supplementary? 

- Councillor Chaplin: I do my Lord Mayor. Thank you again Deputy 

Mayor  

- Councillor Clair. So, I hear what you say about a meeting earlier this year 

for people and Councillors from Leicester South. I myself was unable to 

attend that.  I am not going to go into the details of why but I had not 

been well and I would hope that you don’t just rely on one Ward 

Councillor attending from Stoneygate Ward for those meetings and that 

you will already have had requests from co-Councillors about the money 

for 106 funding and we certainly would want the work on Prebend 

Gardens to be funded from 106 money. Is that going to be the case?    

- Lord Mayor: Deputy City Mayor.   

7



  4  

- Councillor Clair: Thank you Chairman. I am surprised by this. I would 

advise Councillor Chaplin that all three Ward Councillors should speak to 

each other and should actually share that information and if it has not 

been possible for Councillor Chaplin to attend previous meetings and 

these two meetings for which I have given dates and venues, I would be 

more than happy to brief Councillor Chaplin with officers personally 

myself.   

- Lord Mayor: Thank you. Question 10, Councillor Chaplin.  

- Councillor Chaplin: Thank you my Lord Mayor. “What is the update 

on the scheme to replace windows in council homes in the conservation 

areas of Stoneygate Ward?” 

- Lord Mayor: Assistant City Mayor Councillor Connelly. 

- Councillor Connelly: Thank you Lord Mayor. Thank you Councillor 

Chaplin, for the question. We have 316 properties across the city that are 

either listed or fall within conservation areas of which 108 of these are in 

the Stoneygate area. In the summer this year we carried out a full 

windows condition survey of all of these properties and where planning 

consent has been previously given, we have replaced those properties 

with UPVC windows with new UPVC windows.  (mobile phone rings) 

- Councillor Westley Sorry, my phone has gone. 

- Councillor Connelly: I can tell. 

- Lord Mayor: Whilst Councillor Westley is turning his phone off could I 

just remind Councillors, whilst I understand that mobile phones can be 

useful in Council meetings and a number of people are using them, could 

everybody make sure they are on silent or do not disturb and it may be 

useful to frequent yourself with how to use these functions before 

attending meetings.  Assistant City Mayor do you want to carry on?    

- Councillor Connelly: Perhaps not surprisingly I won’t be asking 

Councillor Westley for his ring tone 

- Lord Mayor: It did seem appropriate.  

- Councillor Connelly: It did indeed. So, Lord Mayor as I was saying 

planning consent however is normally only granted if the replacement of 

original the windows with UPVC to the rear elevations of these 

properties.  Our officers are currently at the stage of collating and 

analysing this condition survey data, and once this process has been 

8



  5  

concluded options will be considered and agreed for the remaining 

wooden windows. A programme of works which has yet to be agreed is 

likely to commence in the 2019/20 financial year. 

-    

- Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin is there a supplementary question? 

- Councillor Chaplin: Yes, there is my Lord Mayor. It was a hideous ring 

tone wasn’t it.  

- Lord Mayor: Do you want me to put that motion to Council.  

- Councillor Chaplin: If you would like to do that my Lord Mayor then I 

am pretty sure that the vote will be carried. Thank you very much for the 

information Councillor Connelly. I am aware that the City Mayor earlier 

this year had talked about this and had recognised the need for homes 

where there are large windows because perhaps they have been big 

houses split into flats or maisonettes and the planning rules for the 

conservation areas obviously make it slightly more complicated and the 

City Mayor earlier this year had talked about this as an important role, 

not just in terms of the greener and energy saving, but also given the 

universal credit and the poverty that is bringing in I would hope that we 

would be able to look at that as something that could be prioritised in the 

next financial year and perhaps put in our manifesto for the election next 

year because 

- Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin rather than making suggestions for your 

manifesto which I am sure would be better made in Labour Group could 

you get to the question.  

- Councillor Chaplin: The question is will it be prioritised in the next 

financial year, recognising the poverty that the extra energy use with the 

heat escaping from people’s homes and the universal credit that is 

causing poverty? – will that be brought in and I hope it is in our 

manifesto?     

- Lord Mayor: Assistant City Mayor.  

- Councillor Connelly: Thank you Councillor Chaplin for your 

supplementary question which I am pleased to say was not interrupted 

by a ring tone. I think it is due credit to the City Mayor who recognised 

the issue around these particular properties.  He instructed for the survey 

to be carried out.  Clearly in respect of replacing the wooden windows 

9



  6  

with new wooden windows when there is so many of them there is an 

economy of scale that is required.  Clearly in consideration of all of the 

different factors I am certain we will be having a discussion both in 

Labour Group and within the Executive about where this should be 

prioritised in respect of our programme of works for next year and I am 

sure we will also have a discussion about the manifesto.   

 

 

January questions -extract from minute: 

Lord Mayor:  Question 3, Councillor Chaplin.   

Councillor Chaplin: Thank you my Lord Mayor. If Banksy reads the Leicester 

Mercury let’s hope that he comes to Leicester, Stoneygate has spaces and areas 

that could well do with a Banksy as well as Tic Toc Park. Question number 3 is 

to ask the Assistant Mayor for Housing how many meetings he has had in the 

last 12 months with: housing associations, housing department staff in the 

Council and other landlords to discuss ways to improve homes (most often 

flats) in converted large old houses in Leicester’s conservation areas?   

Lord Mayor: Assistant City Mayor Councillor Connelly.    

Councillor Connelly: Thank you Councillor Chaplin for the question. I can confirm 

that I have not met with any of the organisations or people quoted to 

specifically discuss ways to improve homes or flats in converted houses in 

Leicester’s conservation areas. I have had discussions and the Council has been 

surveying such property in the conservation area, in turn conservation areas in 

the city as a result we have recently announced that we are making £60,000 

available for grants towards replacement of traditional wooden doors and 

windows in conservation areas and particularly in the Spinney Hill conservation 

area and also by monies allocated within the housing revenue account to also 

begin improving Council properties in conservation areas in the city.                               

Lord Mayor: Councillor Chaplin do you have a supplementary? 

Councillor Chaplin: Thank you my Lord Mayor. Thank you for your announcement 

about the funding and well done Spinney Ward. Obviously these homes have 

got high ceilings, they have got big windows, single glazing and people often 

have come to me with problems of damp and mould which lead to health and 

well-being problems and given especially what Councillor Clarke has said in 

10



  7  

response to the question about climate change, I do think that it would be 

worth it if organisations could co-ordinate because many of the homes in 

Stoneygate Ward are also housing association homes and again it is about 

giving an example to other landlords. So I would ask if you could agree to set up 

regular meetings with these organisations with a view to ensuring that some of 

the families who are in these homes who are already struggling with day to day 

expenses are not also the ones who are hit with the highest energy bills in the 

cold weather, and I hope you will be able to given an assurance that it will 

become something that would be regularly on the meeting agenda with these 

organisations.   

Lord Mayor: Assistant City Mayor.    

Councillor Connelly: My thanks for the suggestion from Councillor Chaplin.  

Obviously one of the issues about replacing windows and doors in 

conservations areas is obviously the fact that we can’t replace them with UPVC 

and we believe we should be setting an example within these areas so where 

they do need replacing we replace them sympathetically, and last year we did 

that with two council hostels on Loughborough Road and Lower Hastings Street 

we were able to bring them back into use and conservations officers were 

helping to make that happen. In respect of future meetings with housing 

associations and private landlords, as Councillor Chaplin knows both me and 

her have not been re-selected and I can’t give a commitment from whoever 

succeeds me in this role, but I will pass on this to them whoever it is, to ensure 

that happens.              

 

February was the annual budget meeting and I am delighted to say that all the 

questions I have asked over the last year about replacing windows in council 

properties situated in conservation areas have been listened to. There is a 

commitment in the budget for an increase in investment specifically for this 

work to be done.  

 

In addition to attending meetings of full council I have attended health and 

wellbeing scrutiny meetings when I have been available to do so. 

I have also attended planning cttee in support of residents. 

11



  8  

 

 

 

 

12



0
1
1
6
 2
9
6
 6
4
4
4

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
R
E

A
CT

IV
IT
IE
S

T
h
e
 N
a
s
i
h
a
h
 C
e
n
t
r
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 h
o
m
e
 t
o

M
a
d
r
a
s
a
h
 N
a
s
i
h
a
h
 f
o
r
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r
 o
f
 y
e
a
r
s
,

c
o
n
d
u
c
t
i
n
g
 a
f
t
e
r
n
o
o
n
 c
l
a
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r
 c
h
i
l
d
r
e
n

5
-
1
4
.

T
h
e
 c
h
i
l
d
r
e
n
,
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 p
a
r
e
n
t
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
l

l

b
e
e
n
 a
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
 w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 i
n 
t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

o
v
e
r
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r
s
 c
o
m
p
l
e
t
i
n
g
 n
u
m
e
r
o
u
s

p
ro
je
ct
s.
 R
a
i
s
i
n
g
 f
u
n
d
s
,
 c
r
e
a
t
i
n
g
 w
i
n
t
e
r

p
a
c
k
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
m
p
e
r
s
 f
o
r
 l
oc

al
 c
ha
ri
ti
es
.

C
ol
l
a
b
o
r
a
t
i
n
g
 w
i
t
h
 A
g
e
 U
K
 a
n
d
 A
c
t
i
o
n

H
o
m
e
l
e
s
s
.
 F
u
r
t
h
e
r
m
o
r
e
,
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 a
l
s
o

s
t
r
i
v
e
d
 t
o
 h
e
l
p
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
es
s 
f
o
r
t
u
n
a
t
e
 i
n

c
o
u
n
t
r
i
e
s
 l
ik
e 
A
l
b
a
n
i
a
,
 M
a
l
a
w
i
 a
n
d
 I
nd
ia
.

4

`:
..J ,; 

_ 
. 

- 
--~

;
r:.

 
_ 

-x;

~
•
~

T
h
e
 N
as
ih
ah
 C
en
tr
e,
 M
ay
fi
el
d 
Rd
.

Le
ic

es
te

r,
 L
E
2
1
L
R

l
"
J

in
fo
@t
he
na
si
ha
hc
en
tr
e.
or
g

1
~
~
~

~~
~
I

w
ww
.t
he
na
si
 ha

hc
en
tr
e.
or
g

O
~

@
th
en
as
ih
ah
ce
nt
re
 ~ 
@
N
a
s
i
h
a
h
C
e
n
t
r
e

@
na
si
ha
hc
en
tr
e

Minute Item 29

13



C
E
N
T
R
E
 S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

H
a
p
p
y
 Little H

e
a
r
t
s
 P
r
e
s
c
h
o
o
l

O
p
e
n
i
n
g
 J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 2
0
1
9
,
 T
h
e
 N
a
s
i
h
a
h

C
e
n
t
r
e
 w
i

ll 
b
e
 h
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H
a
p
p
y
 Little

H
e
a
r
t
s
 P
r
e
s
c
h
o
o
l
 t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k

f
r
o
m
 8
.
4
5
a
m
 - 3

.
1
5
p
m
 f
o
r
 chi

l
d
r
e
n
 a
g
e
d

2
'h - 5

 y
e
a
r
s
 old.

K
ids C

l
u
b
s
 &
A
d
u
l
t
 C
l
a
s
s
e
s

T
h
e
 c
e
n
t
r
e
 w
i

ll faci
litate s

e
v
e
r
a
l

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 c
l
u
b
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
e
s
/
c
o
u
r
s
e
s
,
 f
o
r

b
o
t
h
 chi

l
d
r
e
n
 &
a
d
u
l
t
s
,
 t
h
a
t
 w
i

ll r
u
n

t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r
.
 C
l
u
b
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
e
s
:

•
 
A
r
t

•
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
e
r
s
 H
e
n
n
a
 A
r
t
 (
M
e
n
d
h
i
)

•
 
C
o
o
k
e
r
y

•
 
S
e
w
i
n
g

•
 
F
o
r
e
i
g
n
 L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

•
 
IT -

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

T
o
 b
o
o
k
 y
o
u
r
s
e
l
f
 o
n
t
o
 o
n
e
 o
f
 t
h
e
s
e

c
l
a
s
s
e
s
 o
r
 f
o
r
 m
o
r
e
 i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
,
 p
l
e
a
s
e

v
isit o

u
r
 w
e
b
s
i
t
e
.

R
o
o
m
 H
i
r
e

T
h
e
 N
a
s
i
h
a
h
 C
e
n
t
r
e
 h
a
s
 r
o
o
m
s
 a
v
a
i
lable

fo
r
 p
u
b
l
ic hire. W

h
e
t
h
e
r
 it b

e
 a r

o
o
m
 f
o
r

a
n e

v
e
n
t
,
 m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 o
r
 a f

u
n
c
t
i
o
n
,
 w
e
'
r
e

h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 h
e
l
p
.

R
o
o
m
 
pricing a

n
d
 t
i
m
i
n
g
s
 a
r
e
 a
v
a
i
lable

u
p
o
n
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
.

14


	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	Minutes
	26 WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK
	29 MAYFIELD CENTRE


